ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVWM TTEE
March 29, 2012
9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bill Wel echowski, Chair
Senat or Joe Paskvan, Vice Chair
Senator Al bert Kookesh

Senat or Kevin Meyer

Senat or Cathy G essel

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 206

"An Act enacting the Interstate Mning Conpact and relating to
the conpact; relating to the Interstate Mning Comm ssion; and
providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 316

"An Act relating to mlitary facility zones in the state;
relating to the developnment of housing in mlitary facility
zones; relating to the financing of projects in mlitary
facility zones; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 271(TRA) AM
"An Act relating to commercial notor vehicle requirenents.”

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 206

SHORT TITLE: | NTERSTATE M NI NG COVPACT & COWM SS| ON
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) G ESSEL

02/ 21/ 12 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 12 (S) STA, FIN

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 29, 2012



03/ 29/ 12 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: HB 316
SHORT TITLE: M LI TARY FACI LI TY ZONES
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) THOMPSON

02/ 08/ 12 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 08/ 12 (H) M.V, STA

02/ 16/ 12 (H M.V AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

02/ 16/ 12 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 16/ 12 (H) M NUTE( MLV)

02/ 17/ 12 (H M.V RPT 2DP 1NR 1AM

02/ 17/ 12 (H DP: LYNN, THOWPSON

02/ 17/ 12 (H) NR: M LLER

02/ 17/ 12 (H AM Cl SSNA

02/ 28/ 12 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 28/ 12 (H) Moved Qut of Conmttee

02/ 28/ 12 (H M NUTE( STA)

02/ 29/ 12 (H STA RPT 5DP 1NR 1AM

02/ 29/ 12 (H) DP: J OHANSEN, PETERSEN, P. W LSQN,
KELLER, LYNN

02/ 29/ 12 (H NR:  GRUENBERG

02/ 29/ 12 (H AM SEATON

03/ 05/ 12 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 05/ 12 (H VERSI ON: HB 316

03/ 06/ 12 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

03/ 06/ 12 (S) STA

03/ 29/ 12 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: HB 271
SHORT TI TLE: COMVERCI AL MOTOR VEHI CLE REQUI REMENTS
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) KELLER, PRU TT

01/ 17/ 12 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 13/ 12

01/ 17/ 12 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

01/ 17/ 12 (H) TRA

02/ 21/ 12 (H) TRA AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 21/ 12 (H) Moved CSHB 271(TRA) Qut of Committee

02/ 21/ 12 (H) M NUTE( TRA)

02/ 22/ 12 (H) TRA RPT CS(TRA) NT 5DP 1NR

02/ 22/ 12 (H) DP: PRU TT, MUNOZ, PETERSEN, GRUENBERG,
P. W LSON

02/ 22/ 12 (H) NR. FEl GE

03/ 02/ 12 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 02/ 12 (H VERS| ON:  CSHB 271( TRA) AM

03/ 05/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

03/ 05/ 12 (S) TRA, STA

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 29, 2012



03/ 20/ 12 (S) TRA AT 1: 00 PM BUTROVI CH 205

03/ 20/ 12 (S) Moved CSHB 271(TRA) am Qut of Committee
03/ 20/ 12 (S) M NUTE( TRA)

03/ 21/ 12 (S) TRA RPT 4DP

03/ 21/ 12 (S) DP: KOOKESH, THOVAS, MENARD, HUGG NS
03/ 29/ 12 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

ED FOGELS, Deputy Conmi ssioner

Department of Natural Resources

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information related to SB 206.

GREGORY CONRAD, Executive Director

Interstate M ning Conpact Conmi ssion (1 MXC)

Washi ngton, D.C.

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided infornmation related to SB 206.

TI M MUSGROVE, representing hinself
Sol dot na, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 206.

JI M DUFFI ELD, Chai r nman

Al aska M ners' Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 206.

ASHELY BROWN, Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Ol, Gas & Mning Section

Departnent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to SB 206.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVE THOWPSON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 316.

THOMAS STUDLER, St aff

Representative Steve Thonpson

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information related to HB 316 on
behal f of the sponsor.

CRAI G CAMPBELL, President and CEO

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 29, 2012



Al aska Aerospace Corporation
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 316.

MCHUGH PI ERRE, Deputy Conmi ssi oner

Department of Mlitary & Veterans Affairs

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 316.

ERI N HAVELOCK, Multi-Famly Underwiter Supervisor

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Cor poration

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to HB 316.

REPRESENTATI VE WES KELLER

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 271.

JI M POUND, Staff

Representati ve Wes Kel |l er

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sunmmari zed HB 271 on behalf of the sponsor.

DAN BREEDEN, Director

Di vi si on of Measur ement St andar ds & Commerci al Vehi cl e
Enf or cement

Depart ment of Transportation

Anchor age, Al aska

PGCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided infornmation related to HB 271.

SCOIT HI CKS, Vice President-Qperations

Al aska West Express and

Vi ce President

Al aska Trucki ng Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 271.

ANVEI GOLDSM TH, Assi stant Attorney CGeneral
Transportation Section

Departnent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to HB 271.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 29, 2012



9:01: 44 AM

CHAIR BI LL W ELECHOABKI called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Committee neeting to order at 9:01 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators G essel, Kookesh, Paskvan, Meyer, and Chair
W el echowski .

SB 206-1 NTERSTATE M NI NG COVPACT & COWM SSI ON

9:01: 53 AM

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI announced that the first bill to cone before
the commttee would be SB 206, which would incorporate the
Interstate Mning Conpact in state statute and authorize Al aska
to participate fully in the Interstate Mning Conmm ssion. This
commssion is a multi-state organization that represents the
natural resource interests of its nenber states. It was created
in 1970 with the entry by four states. Since then, 19 additional
states have joined the conpact, and five additional states have
beconme associate nenbers. Alaska is presently an associate
menber. This is the first hearing on the bill.

SENATOR CATHY G ESSEL, sponsor of SB 206, presented an overview
of the bill. She referred to a chart in nenbers' packets,
| nterstate Conpacts and Commissions in Alaska Statute. She noted
that Al aska belongs to at least 23 interstate conpacts and
commi ssions. She explained that the bill was an opportunity to
denonstrate | eadership in resource devel opnent. Beconming a full
menber of the Interstate M ning Conpact Conm ssion (IMCC) would
gi ve Al aska voting rights.

She pointed out that Al aska has a large deposit of rare earth
el enents, which will becone an issue on the national scene in
the near future. She noted the bill enjoys bi-partisan support.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI requested a sectional anal ysis.

SENATOR G ESSEL expl ai ned each section of the bill. She rel ated
that lines 5-7 say that the Interstate M ning Conpact contained
in this section is enacted into law. Article 1 finds the
inportance of mning to the state and proposes to support
environnentally sound mining. Article 2 is the definition
section. Article 3 is state prograns and it ensures that a
menber state has adequate mning regulations. Article 4 is about
powers of the conmission to study, make recomendations, and
gather and dissemnate information on mning-relate issues.
Article 5 <creates the <commssion. Article 6 allows the
comm ssion to establish advisory, technical, and regional
commttees. Article 7 details how the conm ssion's finances are

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 29, 2012



to be handl ed. The fiscal note comes from this area. The budget
is apportioned to the state nenbers and is based on the val ue of
m ned products.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked about the fiscal note.

SENATOR G ESSEL said that M. Fogels would speak to the fiscal
not e.

She continued with Article 8, which describes that states nust
enact the conpact to participate and nust repeal the act to
withdraw. Article 9 maintains that the conpact does not |imt,
repeal, or supersede any state laws. Article 10 provides that
all phrases, clauses, sentences, and provisions are severable.
She related that the bill concludes with a provision for an
alternate, requirenents for bylaws and anendnents, and an
i mredi ate effective date.

9:10: 57 AM

ED FOCELS, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnment of Natural Resources,
provided information related to SB 206. He pointed out that
mning activity has increased in the state. There are now seven
maj or operating mnes in Alaska, which are strong econonic
contributors. He opined that DNR is doing a good job of
permtting those mnes. He spoke of the controversy and the
guestioning of the permtting process. As part of a permtting
review, the state has been asked to look at how it coll aborates
wth the federal side of the permtting process, as well as
finding out how other states do their permtting. He said that
| MCC can hel p Al aska work with both of those issues.

He provided the history of the state's association with | MC
Al aska has been an associate nenber for six years. |MCC brings
together the environnental regulatory prograns and the mning
prograns from 24 states and is a very robust information
exchange. I MCC carries the full weight of 24 states when it goes
to Washington, D.C., to testify in Congress or to approach a
f ederal agency.

He gave an exanple of the Environnental Protection Agency (EPA)
and their pending decision to provide bonding for hard rock
mning. The issue relates to the Super Fund Law. Mning is the
first to be considered. There is a risk if EPA takes over the
responsibility for bonding for hard rock mning that it would
negatively inpact the state's ability to regulate mning. He
stated that I MCC has done a great job of bringing mning states
together to neet with the EPA in an effort to work on a

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 29, 2012



solution. He said he was the governor's representative to the
| MCC.

9:15: 22 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOABKI asked what benefits Alaska would get from
full menbership.

MR. FOCELS expl ained that after five or six years the state has
to make a decision whether to beconme a full nenber because it no
| onger can be an associate nenber. He described the benefits of
full nmenbership, such as being able to vote and sit on
committees. The nore full nenbers IMCC has, the nore powerfu

t he voice in Washi ngton, DC

SENATOR PASKVAN asked how Al aska's nenbership contribution would
rate conpared to other states. He understood that 50 percent of
menbership dues is based on the value of the state's ores.

MR. FOGELS explained that the first half of menbership dues is
pro-rated equally to all nenber states, and the second half is
pro-rated base on the state's mneral valuation. He suggested
asking Greg Conrad for nore details.

9:18: 00 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN noted a favorable letter from the Council of
Al aska Producers. He asked if industry contributes to the
menbership fees, or if there is a policy against that.

MR. FOCGELS reported that industry does not contribute to I MC
It is an organi zation of state governnents that pay dues.

SENATOR KOCOKESH said he was interested in nore informati on about
t he dues structure.

MR. FOGELS pointed out that |IMCC dues would not continue to
increase; the state would pay nore of the share as the mning
i ndustry grows. The cap is structured on | MCC s annual budget.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked i f Nevada was a nenber.

MR, FOCGELS said Nevada is not a nenber. He related that the | MCC
began with the coal states in the East Coast in the 60's and
70's. Now, Western states are associate menbers. Alaska is the
first to consider full nenberships. He said there was grow ng
interest for I MCC in non-coal states.

9:22:22 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- March 29, 2012



SENATOR G ESSEL clarified the states' nenbership status using a
chart.

CHAI R W ELECHOWNSKI asked if there are any negatives to Al aska's
joining the | MCC

MR. FOCELS didn't see any downsi des except for the fiscal cost.
The I MCC does not bind states to anything, but is nore of an
advi sory comm ssi on.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked for exanples of issues |IMCC has dealt
with in the past that Al aska woul d have wanted to weigh in on.

MR. FOGELS brought up the EPA bonding issue and also issues
related to the nerger of the Ofice of Surfaces Mning with the
Bureau of Land Managenent. The proposed nerger was being
conducted without state input. He also listed federal hard rock
mning issues and key federal |Ilegislation, such as the Good
Samaritan |egislation, which would allow non-profits to clean up
old mne sites.

9:25: 25 AM

GREGORY CONRAD, Executive Director, Interstate Mning Conpact
Comm ssion (IMCC), provided information related to SB 206. He
explained that in today's regulatory climate in Washi ngton, DC
it is inmportant for states to have a say. IMCC is an inportant
entity when dealing with federal requirenments. He listed several
issues that IMCC has testified on, such as Good Samaritan
Protections, stream protection requirenents for surface coal
m ning operations, hard rock financial assurance requirenents,
and the inpacts on the federal budget on state grant prograns.
He noted in IMCC s annual report, reconmendati ons on many issues
which are developed by the states. Wthout the input of the
states, none of this would be possible. The ability to speak
with one voice on conmon concerns gives neaning to |IMXC s
pur pose.

He addressed a specific matter as to why Al aska should becone a
full nmenber of IMCC. He listed the advantages of nenbership: a
formal vote, commttee nenberships, and access to communi cations
and prograns. He continued to say that Congress and federal
agencies will recognize Alaska's interest in issues as a nenber
of IMCC. He said participation opens avenues. He noted that | MCC
is focused solely on mning issues.

9:30:14 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 29, 2012



CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked about financial inplications to Al aska
with the increase of mnes in the state and how that m ght
affect | MCC dues.

MR. CONRAD expl ai ned that dues are based on the value of mneral
production based on figures provided by the U S. Geol ogical
Survey for non-coal, and by Energy Information Adm nistration
figures for coal. The dues are proportioned over two years. The
dues cap is two tines the equal share anmount allocated anong the
states. For 2014 and 2015 the maxi num anount any one state would
pay would be $57,000. Currently, Alaska's dues would be about
$35,000 to $40,000. They could increase up to the cap as it is
reached. He noted that Wst Virginia's share was $72,000, but
the cap brought them down to $57,000. He concluded that Al aska
woul d not be one of the | arger dues-paying states.

9:33:10 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked what | MCC s total budget was.

MR. CONRAD related that the information is found in IMXC s
annual report, which he offered to nmake available. He believed
that IMCC s projected expenses for FY 2014 and FY 2015 were
about $520, 000.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI i nqui red how many staff | MCC enpl oys.
MR. CONRAD sai d two.

9:33: 51 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN asked why Nevada was not a nenber.

MR. CONRAD reported that Nevada has nade a request to its
governor to join IMCC. IMCC is also working with Mntana and
Arizona to join. In the past, during the first 20 years, |IMXC
was not involved in hard rock issues. Currently, Wstern States
have expressed an interest in becomng nmenbers. IMCC s strategic
pl an now i ncludes Western States' issues.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if there have been policy issue reasons
for states' not joining.

MR. CONRAD related that the only concern has been related to
fiscal expense, but not to policy issues. Mst states realize
t hat menbershi p dues are reasonabl e.

9:37:45 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 29, 2012



TIM MIUSGROVE, representing hinself, Soldotna, Al aska, testified
in support of SB 206. He urged the comittee to continue
responsi bl e devel opnent of mning-related natural resources by
joining IMCC as a full nenber.

9:38:43 AM

JI' M DUFFI ELD, Chairman, Al aska M ners' Association, testified in
support of SB 206. He said he has seen the benefits of IMCC in
ot her states. He encouraged full nmenbership in | MCC

CHAI R W ELECHOABKI asked if nenbership would bind the state or
have any negative ram fications.

9:40: 09 AM

ASHELY BROW, Assistant Attorney General, QIl, Gas & Mning
Section, Departnment of Law, answered questions related to SB
206. She replied that no new | aws would have to be enacted. She
referred to Article 3 which she opined is sufficient to fulfill
the terms of the conpact. Article 9 states that nothing in the
conpact shall be construed to limt, repeal, or supersede any
laws of the state. She stated that the bill would not limt
sovereignty. There is an option for the state to withdraw from
t he conpact.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if IMCC was an advisory group that
addresses issues of inportance to the mning industry.

MR, FOCELS clarified that it is an advisory body for the states,
not for the industry, as they deal with mning issues.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI cl osed public testinony. He set SB 206 asi de.

HB 316-M LI TARY FACI LI TY ZONES

9:43: 23 AM

CHAI R W ELECHOASKI announced that the commttee would hear HB
316, which allows the Departnent of Mlitary and Veterans
Affairs (DWA) to establish "mlitary facility zones." These are
zones of economic and industrial production that help mlitary
bases fulfill their mssion. The bill passed the House wth
great bipartisan support. About 13 percent to 17 percent of
Al aska's economic activity can be attributed to mlitary bases
around the state.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVE THOWPSON, sponsor of HB 316, introduced the

bill. He said that HB 316 provides a flexible tool to
muni cipalities to stinulate businesses in Alaska that are in

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- March 29, 2012



close proximty to a mlitary facility. Mlitary facility zones
create opportunities for significant benefit to Al aska and the
nation. This bill is inclusive of all Al aska, urban and rural
ali ke. These zones pronpte the expansion of infrastructure to
benefit both mlitary and civilian objectives.

He reported that there are 32 mlitary installations in Al aska
that have nore than 24,000 active duty and reserve National
Guard troops serving in Alaska, wth 37,000 mlitary famly
menbers. The annual payroll anpbunts to $1.5 billion. These
facilities include the U S Arny, the US A r Force, the Navy,
Marine Corps, the Coast CGuard, and their respective National
Guard and reserve conponents.

He continued to say that mlitary facility zones are
successfully enployed in other states, such as Virginia,
Al abama, Texas, Florida, Mryland, and Arizona. They are used as
vehicles to obtain and adm nister funds for business devel opnent
specifically relating to mlitary activities that enhance the
mlitary's mssion and nmake mlitary bases nore efficient and
effective. Mlitary facility zones in Alaska wll clearly
denonstrate the state's continuing and substantive support for
the armed services and hel p defend agai nst the negative inpacts
of Alaska's regional econonmies and mlitary comunities should
Congress choose to inplenent the federal Base Realignnent and
Cl osure Act (BRAC).

THOVAS STUDLER, staff, Representative Steve Thonpson, provided
information related to HB 316 on behalf of the sponsor. He
thanked the commttee for hearing the bill. He read from the
foll ow ng sponsor statenent:

"An act relating to mlitary facility zones in the
state; relating to the developnent of housing in
mlitary facility zones; relating to the financing of
projects in mlitary facility zones; and providing for
an effective date.' HB 316 provides a very flexible
tool to nunicipalities to stinulate business in Al aska
in the close proximty of mlitary facilities.

HB 316 gives statutory authority to the Departnent of
Mlitary and Veterans’ Affairs to establish '"mlitary
facility zones' within the State of Alaska. Mlitary
facility zones are designated areas in close proximty
to a mlitary base (facility) where industrial or
econonmi ¢ developnment will directly enhance the base’s
ability to fulfill its m ssion.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- March 29, 2012



Mlitary facility zones are successfully enployed in
other states as vehicles to obtain and adm nister

funds for business developrment specifically relating
to mlitary activities. Funding for such zones in
Alaska may be available from the Alaska Industrial

Devel opnent and Export Authority (AIDEA) and/or the
Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC), or from
federal New Mirket Tax Credits. Federal, state, or

| ocal public or private funding sources, credit, or

guarantee prograns can be made available directly to
muni ci palities and boroughs that are working on
specifically approved projects wthin a mlitary
facility zone.

Mlitary facility zones <create opportunities for
significant benefits to Alaska and the nation. They
will enhance econoni ¢ activity near mlitary
installations and thereby facilitate economc growh
and developnment in the state, especially where |ocal
governments are working in close partnership wth

their mlitary counterparts. The zones pronote
expansion of infrastructure to benefit both mlitary
and civilian objectives, such as civil defense,

honel and security and energency response. They wll
enhance the nation’s mlitary capabilities by helping
bases operate nore effectively and efficiently.

Finally, mlitary facility zones in Alaska wll
clearly denonstrate the state’s continuing and
substantive support for the arnmed forces.

9:48: 18 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWSBKI opened public testinony.

CRAI G CAMPBELL, President and CEO, Al aska Aerospace Corporation,
testified in support of HB 316, which provides ways for |ocal
communities to help mlitary stay in Alaska. He shared his
experience with mlitary bases outside of Al aska where there are
many mlitary-related businesses right next to bases. This is
not so in Alaska. O her states try to BRAC-proof their bases by
creating partnerships with businesses. They nmake an effort to
offset mlitary costs and entice businesses to comunities. He
mai ntained that this effort should be made in Alaska in order to
support the mlitary. Al aska Aerospace supports this effort due
to their involvenment with mssile activity. He said the bill

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- March 29, 2012



woul d make building a launch conpl ex econonically feasible to do
i n Kodi ak.

9: 53: 09 AM

MCHUGH PIERRE, Deputy Conmi ssioner, Departnment of Mlitary &
Veterans Affairs, testified in support of HB 316. He stated
support for local communities as they bring forward the mlitary
facility zone designation

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked if the bill has an inpact on Al aska
Housi ng Fi nance Cor poration (AHFC}.

ERIN HAVELOCK, Multi-Famly Underwiter Supervisor, Al aska
Housi ng Finance Corporation, answered questions related to HB
316. He stated that the statutory authority to finance | oans
would not be affected; AHFC would sinply be notified of the
application for the mlitary facility zone.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked about federal new narket tax credits.

MR. HAVELOCK replied that the new market tax program targets
conmer ci al busi nesses, not private home financing.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the new market tax credits require the
creation of a mlitary facility zone.

MR. HAVELOCK thought that was a question better directed to
Al aska I ndustrial Developnent & Export Authority (AlIDEA), which
handl es commerci al | oans.

9:56:48 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI noted wording in the bill that includes AHFC

MR. HAVELOCK responded that AHFC would be involved if an
application for residential housing was presented through a
corporation or through partnering | enders.

CHAIR WELECHOMSKI inquired if low interest residential |oans
woul d be made available in a mlitary facility zone.

MR. HAVELOCK replied that AHFC did not envision having a
priority for a mlitary facility zone.

CHAI R W ELECHOASKI addressed the same question to the bil
sponsor.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- March 29, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE THOVPSON expl ai ned that there would be a need for
nore housing if the Marine Corp Base woul d expand. A corporation
woul d make a deal with the Marine Corp and build subdivisions of
housing, enabling the corporation to receive federal tax
credits. AHFC would be involved in providing housing loans to
persons interested in buying housing.

CHAI R W ELECHOWEKI cl osed public testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE THOWPSON said the bill was another tool in the
tool box for communities and mlitary base commanders to use to
enhance mlitary expansion.

CHAI R W ELECHOMBKI noted HB 316 woul d be set asi de.

HB 271- COVMERCI AL MOTOR VEHI CLE REQUI REMENTS

9:59: 55 AM

CHAIR W ELECHOASKI announced that the next bill before the
conmmittee would be HB 271, which changes the definition of
commerci al vehi cl es.

REPRESENTATI VE WES KELLER, sponsor of HB 271, introduced the

bill. He related that the bill changes the definition of
commercial vehicles to adapt to the new and better vehicles of
today. It nodernizes the law and reduces regulation on snall

busi nesses and owners of commercial vehicles.

JIM POUND, staff, Representative Ws Keller, sunmarized HB 271.
He said that the bill wuld make doing business in Alaska a
little easier and less costly. Transporting goods in pickup
trucks and step vans is typically done by small business owners
in Al aska. Those vehicles are currently classified as comercia
vehicles. HB 271 wll increase gross vehicle weight restrictions
from the current 10,000 pounds to 14,000 pounds. Today's |ight-
to-medi um trucks are larger than when the original |anguage in
the aw was witten in 1999.

He gave an exanple of where a small business owner, currently
classified as conmercial, would run into problenms under the
current |language wth additional costs such as insurance,
regi stration, inspections, and the cost of a nedical exam for
the vehicle operator. Change in the weight allocation makes the
average one-ton pickup truck non-comerci al .

He noted that the sanme rules apply for pilot vehicles. Many
younger Al askans are looking to get into the trucking industry

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- March 29, 2012



and this bill would give them an opportunity to operate a nore
efficient one-ton vehicle as a pilot vehicle.

10: 02: 24 AM
CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI requested an explanation of the technical
changes.

MR. POUND reported that Section 1 deals with regulations in
statutes in conjunction with federal |aw.

CHAI R W ELECHOABKI asked about page 1, lines 8-10, and the
purpose for renobving regulations that are necessary to avoid
| oss or wi thhol ding of federal highway noney.

DAN BREEDEN, Director, D vision of Measurenent Standards &
Commercial Vehicle Enforcenent, Departnment of Transportation,
provided information related to HB 271. He explained that the
removal of that language is to prevent the |oss of federal
hi ghway funding and to make regulations that would wthstand
court chall enges.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked what was bei ng anended.

MR. BREEDEN clarified that the |anguage was not clear and was
chal lenged in court. The intent is to avoid the |oss of federa
hi ghway f undi ng.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the intent is to prevent Al aska from
bei ng potentially at risk for |loss of federal highway funds.

MR. BREEDEN said it was a noot point.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI sunmmari zed that the current statute says that
the state can only adopt regul ations regarding size, weight, and
| oad provisions, and adopting those regulations mght cause the
state to | ose federal highway funding.

MR. BREEDEN replied that sonme interpret it that way.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI restated that HB 271 would change that and
give the state nore flexibility in allowng the state to adopt
regul ations regarding size, weight, and |oad provisions that may
or may not affect federal highway funds.

MR. BREEDEN sai d yes.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI requested clarification of Section 2.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- March 29, 2012



10: 07: 00 AM

MR. POUND explained that on page 1, line 14, the words "for
comercial purposes” were added to clarify that it was for
commercial notor vehicles. On page 2, line 7, the words "is used

in the transportation of materials found by the United States
Secretary of Transportation to be hazardous for purposes of 49
U S.C 5101 - 5128" were del eted.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked why the change on page 1, line 14, was
necessary.

MR. POUND explained that it clarifies that the vehicles are
specifically being used for comercial purposes.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked why that was inportant.

MR. BREEDEN explained that there were vehicles that were not
being used in comrerce that are being forced to be regul ated
when t hey woul d not need to be.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked for the practical inplication of that
change.

MR. BREEDEN clarified if a person is not in commerce, then their
vehi cl e shoul d not be considered a commerci al vehicle.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked why the word "intrastate" is used if it is
referring to comrerce. He suggested it should be "intrastate"
and "interstate".

MR. BREEDEN said bill would only affect intrastate vehicles,
because the definition of interstate comrerce is still 10,000
pounds.

SENATOR PASKVAN pointed out that it was nmeaningless to limt it
to intrastate. He reiterated that conmercial purposes include
interstate conmerce.

VR. BREEDEN said t he Feder al Mot or Carriers Saf ety
Adm ni stration (FMCSA) has a clear definition of the difference

between "intrastate" and "interstate". This |egislation would
affect intrastate vehicles only because of vehicle weight
st andar ds.

10: 09: 57 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -16- March 29, 2012



CHAIR WELECHONSKI agreed wth Senator Paskvan's point. He
poi nted out that Suprene Court has a very broad definition of
"interstate", which is any comrercial transaction that has been
deened by the Supreme Court to be an "interstate" transaction

He suggested having an attorney from Legislative Legal address
t he issue.

MR. POUND continued to explain changes in Section 2. On page 2,

line 7, language was deleted because it 1is redundant wth
federal |aw. That sanme change is also nade on page 3, in
Section 3.

CHAI R W ELECHONSKI asked for the rationale behind renoving the
words, "is used in the transportation of materials found by the
United States Secretary of Transportation to be hazardous for
pur poses of 49 U S. C 5101 - 5128."

MR. BREEDEN related that all hazardous material operations are
under federal |aw already.

CHAI R W ELECHOWEKI asked why the words were included in bill in
the first place.

MR. BREEDEN t hought it was due to a | ack of understandi ng.

CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI inquired about the addition of the word
"notor" on page 2, line 12.

MR. POUND said it was a technical change.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked about the change on page 2, line 20,
the deletion of the word "recreational ."

MR. POUND explained that it was a reference to notor hones which
are not commerci al vehicles.

CHAIR W ELECHOMBKI asked for the definition of recreationa
vehi cl es.

MR. BREEDEN said that the definition of recreational vehicles
lies with the Division of Mtor vehicles and they are exenpt
fromall things associated with commercial notor vehicles.

CHAIR WELECHOMNSKI asked for a practical inplication for
removi ng recreational vehicles from Section 3.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -17- March 29, 2012



MR. BREEDEN clarified that the reason is sinply to exenpt
recreational vehicles from the requirenents of comercia
vehi cl es.

CHAIR W ELECHOASKI inquired if recreational vehicle owners are
currently required to pay commercial fees.

MR. BREEDEN explained that they were considered a commercial
vehicl e when used for deliveries, but three years ago the FMCSA
clarified |anguage naking recreational vehicles exenpt from
conmer ci al regul ati ons.

10: 14: 19 AM
CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI asked if it would result in recreational
vehi cl e owners not having to buy insurance.

MR. BREEDEN said the renoval of +the |anguage was further
clarification to renove recreational vehicles from any
commerci al arena.

CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked if there was any practical change.
MR. BREEDEN sai d no.

MR. POUND referred to Section 3 as "the neat of the bill." It
adds words to distinguish between vehicles greater than 10,000
pounds used for interstate conmmerce and vehicles greater than
14, 000 pounds used for intrastate conmmerce in order to show the
separation of the two cl asses of vehicl es.

SENATOR MEYER said he appreciated the list of classes of
vehicles which are not commercial vehicles. He asked if Cass 3
trucks woul d al so be exenpted.

MR. POUND said Class 3 trucks would be exenpted up to 14,000
pounds.

SENATOR MEYER gave an exanple of a plunber who would need a Ford
450 truck wei ghing 16,000 pounds in order to do business.

MR. POUND t hought it would be rated as a commercial vehicle.

SENATOR MEYER suggested that the limt be raised to 16,000
pounds for non-commercial vehicles.

MR. POUND noted that the legislation was based on considering
one-ton trucks and dooli es.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 18- March 29, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE KELLER added that he followed the recommendations
of the Alaska Trucking Association when drafting the
| egi sl ation.

10: 17: 53 AM
SENATOR MEYER wondered how difficult it is to obtain a DOT
nunber .

MR. BREEDEN replied that the process of getting a U S. DOl
nunber for intrastate use is easy to do on line or in person.
The difference between an interstate and intrastate nunmber is
$300, with the forns being the sane.

CHAIR W ELECHOWBKI asked M. Pound if there were any other
changes in Section 3.

MR. POUND responded that redundant | anguage was renoved.
MR. BREEDEN st ated support for HB 271.

10: 19: 34 AM

SCOIT H CKS, Vice President-Qperations, Al aska Wst Express, and
Vice President, Al aska Trucking Association (ATA), testified in
support of HB 271. He related that a legislative priority of
ATA's was to change the definition of intrastate comrercial
vehicle to reduce the regulatory burden on snall businesses. He
justified the need to change notor vehicle weight requirenents.
He talked about the current requirements for pilot vehicles,
whi ch would be changed for the better by the legislation. He
urged the commttee to act favorably on the bill.

10: 22: 32 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOASKI noted that sonmeone from the Departnent of Law
coul d address a previous question on the bill.

ANVEI  GOLDSM TH, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Transportation
Section, Departnment of Law, answered questions related to HB
271. She addressed the issue of intrastate versus interstate
commerce. She referred to a case that found that conmerce that
happens within a state affects comrerce that happens across
state boundaries; therefore, Congress can regulate intrastate
commerce. She explained that statutes that cover comerci al
notor vehicles make a distinction between interstate commerce
and intrastate comrerce. Congress says that interstate comrerce
will be regulated by federal law, but intrastate conmerce wll

SENATE STA COW TTEE -19- March 29, 2012



not be governed by federal |law. The State of Al aska can regul ate
intrastate commerci al notor vehicles.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if HB 271 would create a conflict wth
federal |aw for vehicles between 10,000 and 14, 000 pounds.

M5. GOLDSM TH said the intent of the bill is to raise the gross
vehicle weight for vehicles used only for intrastate conmercia
busi ness, so she did not think so.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked what the lower weight Iimt is.
10: 27: 51 AM

M5. GOLDSM TH said she would have to double check weight
regul ati ons.

MR. BREEDEN responded that federal regulations allow states to
regul ate vehicl es under 26,000 pounds.

CHAI R W ELECHOWNSKI asked if anything in the bill could result in
Al aska | osing federal highway noney.

MR. BREEDEN said he did not know.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked if the bill deletes statutory |anguage
regarding conmercial I|icenses for vehicles carrying hazardous
materi al s.

MR. BREEDEN said no. All hazardous nmaterial laws would apply
regardl ess of the size of the vehicle.

10: 30: 12 AM
CHAI R W ELECHOMBKI said HB 271 would be held in comittee.

10: 30: 23 AM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair Wel echowski adjourned the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee at 10:30 p. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 20- March 29, 2012



